
Mr Kieran Somers, 
An Bord Pleanala, 

i 64 parlborough Street, 
s j  Dublin 1 

1 15: November 201 7 
'i I 

Our Reg. No: WO242-02, Your Ref: 06F.PA0048 
, 
' /  

RE: Notification under Section 87(3A)(a) of the EPA Act1992 as amended. 

Dear Mr Somers, 

I refer to the licence application from Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Limited t/a Thorntons 
Recycling, for an installation located at Millennium Business Park Facility, Millennium 
Business Park, Cappagh Road (in townlands of Grange and Cappoge), Dublin 1 1 , Register No. 

I also refer to correspondence dated 10* April 2017 regarding the ongoing status of planning 
application PL 06E. PA0048. 

WO242-02. 

In order for the Agency to comply with Section 87(1D) of the EPA Act 1992 as amended; I am 
to advise in accordance with Section 87(3A)(a) that the Agency is proposing, in accordance 
with said Section, to extend the application period by which the Agency must issue a proposed 
determination to 3 l* March 201 8. 

Please indicate by Friday the 24fh November 2017 if you have any comments to make in 
relation to this extended timefiame for the purposes of completing consultations under Section 
87(1D). Please note that if observations are not received from the Board by the date specified 
above, then the Agency will proceed to extend the determination period as proposed. 

Yours sincerely, 

Caroline Murphy 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


